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Fast, Timothy

From: Sherman, Gary

Sent: - Wednesday, December 05, 2001 6:10 PM
To: Fast, Timothy

Subject: RE: AB 216

Thanks. You are working late.

G
-----Original Message-----
From: Fast, Timothy
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2001 6:09 PM
To: Sherman, Gary

Subject: RE: AB 216
Greetings. ['ll take care of the amendment and you should have it on Friday or Monday morning. Please take care.
Regards, Tim

Timothy N. Fast
Senior Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau
Phone: (608) 266-9739

From: Sherman, Gary

Sent:  Wednesday, December 05, 2001 5:21 PM
To: Fast, Timothy

Subject: FW: AB 216

| sent this to Peggy Hurley and got back her message that she is on maternity leave. She recommended you. If
you cannot take care of this, please let me know.

Thanks,
Gary

From: Sherman, Gary

Sent:  Wednesday, December 05, 2001 5:19 PM
To: Hurley, Peggy
Subject: AB 216

You appear to be the drafting attorney on AB 216. Please draft an amendment for me that includes as an
exception to the rule against discovery all of the language of sec 345.421 after the word "except" in the second
line. Since it is not material to the issue at hand, you can leave out "or to measure speed.”
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Section #5%43.305 (9) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 343.305 (9) (c) (intro.) and amended

to read:

343.305 (9) (c) (intro.) If a law enforcement officer informs the circuit court that a person has
refused to submit to a test under sub. (3) (a) or (am), the court shall be prepared to hold any requested
hearing to determine if the refusal was proper. The scope of the hearing shall be limited to the issues

outlined in par. (a) 5. or (am) 5. Section 967.055 applies to any hearing under this subsection.

History: 1987 a. 3, 27, 399; 1989 a. 7, 31, 56, 105, 359; 1991 a. 39, 251, 277; 1993 a. 16, 105, 315, 317, 491; 1995

a. 27 ss. 6412cnL, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 113, 269, 425, 426, 436, 448; 1997 a. 35, 84, 107, 191, 237, 290; 1999 a. 9, 32,
109; 2001 a. 16.
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within 10 days after the alleged and shows cause therefor, the court may order that the

offLice defendant be allowed to inspect and test under s. 804.09 and under such conditions as the court pre-
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scribes, any devices used b@l&&mﬁ to determine whether a violation/has been committed,

including without limitation, devices used to determine presence of alcohol in breath 6z bogdyAlid-

, and may inspect under s. 804.09 the reports of experts relating to those devices.
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History: 1971 c. 278; Sup. Ct. Order, 67 Wis. 2d 585, 776 (1975); 1975 c. 218.
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and asse bly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 343,305 (9) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amepded to read:

343.305 (9) (a) (intry,) If a person refuses to take a st under sub. (3) (a), the
law enforcement officer shall igmediately take posseséion of the person’s license and
prepare a notice of intent to revoke, by court.erder under sub. (10), the person’s

operating privilege. If the person was driving or operating a commercial motor

vehicle, the officer shall issue a?l}t of Wce order to the person for the 24 hours

after the refusal and 'notify/t e department M_the manner prescribed by the

department. The offic

ice recorded statements of the witness, if shall be given to the person who
e A

fused to take the test under sub. (3) (a) For cause, the-court.mav arder




